
1

Poupová Zuzana

Od: Calicdan, Abraham <acalicdan@osa.org>

Odesláno: 28. listopadu 2016 14:49

Komu: Poupová Zuzana

Předmět: RE: order num 16911170

Dear Dr. Zuzana, 
 
Thank you for your email. I have forwarded your message to our Production Department. 
                
Kind regards, 
  
Abraham C. Calicdan Jr. 
Journal Staff 
  
The Optical Society 
2010 Massachusetts Ave., NW 
Washington, DC 20036  USA 
Direct:+1.202.416.1921 
Fax: +1.202.416.6129 
http://www.osa.org 
 

From: Poupová Zuzana [mailto:Zuzana.Poupova@eli-beams.eu]  
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 8:09 AM 
To: Optics Express Manuscript Office 
Subject: FW: order num 16911170 
Importance: High 
 
 
 

From: Poupová Zuzana  
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 11:23 AM 
To: opex@osa.org 
Subject: FW: order num 16911170 
Importance: High 
 
Hello,  
 
Could you please send us proforma invoice? We would like to paid it. Many thanks 
 
 
 
S pozdravem/ Best Regards 
 
Ing. Zuzana Poupová 
Specialista nákupu/ Procurement specialist 
Fyzikální ústav AV ČR, v.v.i. 
Za Radnicí 835 
Dolní Břežany 252 41 
zuzana.poupova@eli-beams.eu 
Tel. 725 778 803 
 
IČ:    68378271 
DIČ: CZ68378271 
 


